



# Keizer Radio Control Association

## Meeting Minutes

**Meeting Time:** October 17th, 2017 the KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:34am

**Attendance:** 8 members

Minutes of the previous meeting were voted on and accepted as published.

**Treasurer Report:** The Treasurer report was read and accepted.

**Membership:** 24 paid members

### Old Business:

1. New Field:
  - Bob has a tractor that he can use to help drag the field to try to get rid of the material.
  - Plan is to have irrigation system installed this fall. Owner to provide map of irrigation system.
  - Work party to be scheduled pending weather
2. The Mt. Silverwood club merge was discussed and a motion to not merge but to offer the Mt. Silverwood club members full membership at ½ price (\$25). Reciprocity with the Mt. Silverwood club will be accepted but will change at the 1<sup>st</sup> of the year to membership at ½ price.
3. Annual dues motioned and voted to change to \$50 for all members. This eliminated Youth and Family membership prices.
4. Jerry checked on place to have hats, shirts and jackets embroidered.  
Discussed prices:
  - One time digitizing fee for hats and shirt \$40, jackets \$60 to \$70
  - Hats \$12 to \$17 depending on style
  - Jackets \$54

Jerry also discussed changing the KRCA logo, he will make a few designs and send them out for review. Discussed if the club would purchase the hats and sell them to members or have members deal directly with the embroider. More to discuss after designs are reviewed.



# Keizer Radio Control Association

## New Business:

1. Discussion on Field Flying safety was brought up when JB Sod workers were on the field.
  - It was brought to the attention that the workers could be on the other end of the field and then move close to the field while you were flying and you would not know until it was too late.
    - Solution was offered to have other pilots act as an observer and let the flying pilot know if the workers are moving into range.
    - Please review flying pattern rules (see attachment 1)
2. Schedule a fun fly for January 1<sup>st</sup> maybe pancake breakfast or hot dogs (need ideas)
3. Mowing schedule was reviewed it and was found that there was enough people that would mow that we did not need a schedule.
4. It was brought to have winter meeting at a different place other place (e.g. Pizza place, meeting halls etc.). Don Deyoe will check into where we could meet.
5. Overhead pictures of the field to present to JB Sod to illustrate our proposal to move the runway west. Jerry will send pictures to Bob then Bob will meet with JB Sod to discuss.
6. Combo lock to be placed on the maintenance shed at the beginning of the year. Combo will be announced in an email.
7. Officer nominations are due and to be voted in November. Below are the nominees:
  - President - Eric Suing
  - Vice President – Jerry Hall
  - Secretary – Open (need a nominee)
  - Treasurer – Bob Bevens
  - Safety Officer - Dave Novotny
  - Membership – Ashton Roby
  - Web Master - Mike Hales

## Calendar

1. Next meeting will be Tuesday November 14<sup>th</sup> 2017<sup>th</sup> Place: TBA

Meeting was adjourned at 7:38pm

*Jerry Hall*

KRCA Vice President/ Secretary



# Keizer Radio Control Association

## Attachment 1:

### Take off & Landing Patterns

